TO STAGE SERIES OF PEP RALLIES

Plans Official Presentation and Reception for Rameses III During Half at Game.

WILDER NEW TREASURER

At its second meeting of the school year last night, the University club made final preparations for a pep rally tonight before the Wake Forest game. The club also elected Roy Wilder as treasurer to succeed Harry Montgomery, who resigned because of activity with the football team.

According to officers of the club, the pep rally tonight will be one of an elaborate series equal the fine efforts and success made by the University club last year.

To Welcome Rameses

One of the first actions made ministration. by the club in preparation for this year was to bring back Rameses III, beloved mascot of the Tar Heel teams. Rameses will be unofficially welcomed at the rally tonight, with the official welcome waiting until the half-time at the game tomorrow when he will be officially presented to the student body by Jack Pool.

The radio program committee of the club will attempt to pre-ed. pare a Tennessee game program for station WDNC of Durham. This program will be broadcast Thursday beginning at 5:00 o'clock and lasting either 48 minutes or an hour.

Preparations were also made for the sale of song sheets at the game tomorrow. The songs will be on sale for ten cents, and contain all three Carolina songs, both words and music.

'GREEN PASTURES'

Marc Connelly's Negro Drama Johnson should resign, as To Open Student Entertainment Bill October 8.

The first offering on the Student Entertainment program Monday, October 8, will be a presentation of Marc Connelly's famed play, "The Green Pastures," with the original New York cast.

The fifteen hundredth performance of this great drama will be celebrated tonight in Norfolk, Va. The players, except for two substitutes, are the ones who appeared on the opening night in New York four years ago.

The play is based on the southern stories of Roark Bradford, which appeared in the book, "Ol' Man Adam and His Chillun." In its eighteen scenes, "The Green Pastures" depicts the rise and fall of mankind as seen through the eyes of the Negro.

Famous Original Cast

thetic and reverent interpreta- herd. tion of "de Lawd." Daniel L. Haynes, remembered for his excellent work in the motion picture "Hallelujah," plays the mixed voices.

Prominent Chinese Scholar Disapproves American Plan

INTER-FRAT COUNCIL

There will be a very important meeting of the Interfraternity council at 10:30 o'clock this morning in Gerrard hall. President Harold Bennett announced yesterday that attendance is urgent.

Roosevelt Creates New Committee to Take Over Ex-Administrator's Duties.

Washington, Sept. 27 .- (UP) -President Roosevelt shook up the New Deal from top to botplanned for the football season, tom tonight by naming a board during which they expect to to take over the duties abandoned by General Hugh S. Johnson and appointing a committee to formulate the policies of all the alphabetical agencies of the ad-

Donald R. Richberg, co-ordinator of the New Deal recovery activities, was named director of the emergency recovery committee. The committee also includes Frances Perkins, secretary of labor; Chester Davis, administrator of the Agricultural Adjustment Act; Marry L. Hopkins, Federal relief administrator; and the chairman of the new NRA board, yet to be elect-

Culmination of Plans

President Roosevelt has been formulating plans for the reorganization of the NRA for some time, particularly since the resignation of General Johnson his action in this direction having coming to the fore.

Until today the President has of these changes is to be. His action tonight was the first of his steps to be made public.

It has been thought for some time that Richberg would be the Almighty did not do that." one to step into the place that would be left when General action of the General was not at sity of Berlin, and the Sorbonne, all unexpected.

to all questions, following the policy taken by President Roose-

KELLAM TO HEAD STATE'S LIBRARY

Former Circulation Librarian Here Is Promoted.

Several changes in the administrative staff at the library have been effected during the summer months.

W. P. Kellam, formerly head of the circulation department, was appointed librarian at N. C. State College, and took up his work there July 1.

Kellam was replaced as head of the circulation department by O. V. Cook, who until that time said. "It's too hot and we just measles will be with us for a had been document librarian.

The position vacated by Cook how." was filled by W. W. Smiley, The huge cast is headed by whose former job as an assist- able have packed their trunks world-wide fame by his sympa- was in turn filled by G. F. Shep-

Seniors to Check Activities

Seniors wishing to recheck part of Adam. An integral part their activities in the 1935 of the presentation is the Hall Yackety Yack may do so this day that he had seen each boy tories, poor ventilation in fourth period immediately preceding Billy Pitt. Johnson Heavenly choir, consist- afternoon after 2:00 o'clock in who had decided to leave and floor rooms, and stomach aches ing of more than a score of the office of the publication in that they all reported that they were also given as reasons for Graham Memorial.

Noted Educator on Visit Here Says American Gets Scanty Education in College.

By BILLY HUDSON

"Frankly, I do not approve of the American educational system," said Dr. Francis C. M. Wei, president of Central China College, in an interview yester- According to indications tonight day at the home of Dr. Edgar Bruno Richard Hauptmann will W. Knight, with whom he is be taken to New Jersey at the spending two days.

scholarly prestige; its holder bergh baby. has only a smattering of knowledge about each of many differ- Samuel Foley of Bronx county ent subjects. American college has expressed the conviction students come to college too ear- that Hauptmann wasn't the ly, in the first place. They "lone wolf" in the abduction. should not come until they are at least 18 years old.

scatter their energies over too evidence against him. He has many different fields; they broken down only once during should specialize more."

Little Learning Dangerous degree from the University of day night in his prison cell. London and his M.A. from Harvard University, believes that the smattering of knowledge cap and glasses, viewed the the salary of E. O. Huffman. acquire about each subject they study is, in an intellectual sense, dangerous to them.

First, having delved into a subject slightly, they think they ficials were in secret conference the success of the experiment. know all about it. Second, the slight foretaste of a subject tradition on murder charges. which they get in the average college course often kills their interest in that subject.

mary level, which is training in Kamenz. citizenship, should include everybody; but only those fitted for ous charges of kidnaping and Italy, have been famous since been silent as to what the nature the higher levels should receive murder await him. training in them. "You Americans," he said, "seem to think their case carefully and painsthat the Almighty created every- takingly so that there will be no body to get an A.B. degree. The loopholes.

> On Lecture Tour the Oxford University, the Univer- of the next few days.

> > (Continued on last page)

Colonel Lindbergh, Disguised, Scrutinizes Prisoner; Extradition Appears Imminent.

PRISONER DENIES GUILT

New York, Sept. 27 .- (UP)soonest possible moment to stand "The A.B. degree confers no trial for the murder of the Lind-

Meanwhile, District Attorney

maintained his innocence despite "In their college work they the steadily rising mountain of ship in alunite to be carried on the long and gruelling days of sor of industrial chemistry, acquestioning to which he has been cording to an announcement Dr. Wei, who holds his Ph.D. subjected. That was on Wednes-

Col. Lindbergh, disguised in The grant will be used to pay

with indications pointing to ex-

Other Charges Wait

The 46-year-old Chinese scho- alone. The maximum sentence the grant. lar is Jeffersonian in his con- for extortion is 20 years imprisception of education. He be-onment. But extortion is not containing alumina and potash lieves that there should be three the only charge that faces the in the form of sulphates. It is levels of education. The pri- German alien, the "bad boy" of

Jersey officials are preparing Whether or not the extortion

trial comes first, officials have

in addition to Harvard and the Wilentz of New Jersey said that lieved a new method can be de-Richberg has remained silent University of London, is in the under no circumstances will the (Continued on page two)

Balmy Climate And Famed Cooking Of South Pall Upon New Jersey Lads

"We Just Came Down to See How We Liked It," Say Three Ex-Freshmen En Route Back to New Jersey; One in Infirmary.

lauded cooking have failed to they would like it. the eats and are now headed do with their decision to return north-that is, except for one home. "I believe the chief reaof their number whom measles son is homesickness, not the cliin the University infirmary.

"We're not used to the kind of food you have here," they "I think that the boy with the came down temporarily any- while, and we may be able to

Therefore the three who are day.

Make Trial Visit

Dean Bradshaw said yesterhad come to the University for a trek northward.

The sunny south and its long-lonly a week or so to see how

meet the approval of at least But he does not think that four members of the class of '38 such incidental matters as food who are tired of the heat and and climate had everything to and Dr. Berryhill are detaining mate, or their not being used to our eating," he said.

> "However," Bradshaw added, encourage him to stay."

> > Can't Take Heat

food are served three times a rain which was followed by a letics. spell when the weather was too hot for them to endure.

Student Body Will Assemble For Huge Pep Rally Tonight

AUTO PARADE

All students with available automobiles are asked to assemble in their vehicles at 7:45 o'clock tonight in front of the fire house to begin the automobile parade to South building for the pep rally.

GRANT OF \$1,000

Gift of J. Claude Bedford Will row. Further Alunite Research, Supervised by Cameron.

J. Claude Bedford, prominent Philadelphia lawyer, has just The German has steadfastly made a gift of \$1,000 to the University for a research fellowunder the general supervision of Dr. Frank K. Cameron, profesmade yesterday by Felix A. Grisette, director of the Alumni Loyalty Fund.

without his being recognized. sity from Hickory, designated to This was the first time that he carry on the work under Dr. had confronted the accused man. Cameron's supervision, and for New Jersey and New York of- incidental expenses necessary to

Year of Research

Huffman has been at work on the problem for a year and Dr. Hauptmann is being held in Cameron, seeing its possibilities, New York on extortion charges used his influence in obtaining

Alunite is a natural mineral found in large quantities in the! Tushar mountains in southern In New Jersey the more seri- Utah and deposits at Tolfa, Roman times.

During the World War potassium sulphate and alum were made from the Utah alunite but the mineral methods were too expensive to permit commercial use in normal times. Last year Dr. Wei, who has studied at indicated, depends on the events Huffman made a study of the methods used during the war Attorney General David with the result that it is beveloped which will permit the mining of the metal on a large scale and will be cheap enough to permit its development on a commercial scale.

A technical paper by Huffman (Continued on page two)

MEDICAL SOCIETY TO GIVE BANQUE

Dr. Foy Roberson Will Speal At Affair Tonight.

come banquet to the first year medical students at 7:30 o'clock

according to E. W. Phifer, presi-tivities, Dean F. F. Bradshaw; dent of the society. Dr. Foy campus service activities, Pro-Roberson of Durham will be the fessor Harold D. Myer; extenguest of honor.

terested alumni member of the Professor E. J. Woodhouse.

In listing other conditions Athletic association. An ex- Student chairmen of the com-Richard B. Harrison, who gained ant in the circulation division and turned towards their re- which influenced their decisions, captain of the football team of mittees under the divisions inspective homes in New Jersey two of the gentlemen from Jer- 1905, Dr. Roberson has been for clude Craig McIntosh, J. C. where the sun shines less warm- sey said that they had arrived a number of years an enthusias- Parker, Francis Fairley, Bill ly and spaghetti and non-kosher in the midst of a downpour of tic supporter of Carolina ath- Yandell, Tom Bost, Jack Pool, J.

> a number of years as a surgeon mond Barron, H. E. Riggs, Al-Too much noise in the dormi- to the Carolina teams, and in the bert Ellis, Claude Rankin and firmary.

Mascot Rameses III To Enliven Occasion

Fire Engine, Official Ram, and Band to Compete as Features Of Colorful Program.

RUSHING STOPS 8:00-8:30

All Carolina will assemble at the north side of South building tonight at 8:00 o'clock for a gigantic pep demonstration before the Wake Forest-Carolina game in Kenan stadium tomor-

Led by Lester Ostrow, head cheerleader, and members of the University club, the affair will be the first pep rally of the year and will offer several spirited features in addition to the noise from the fire engine, the Cheerios, the bell of Old South, and the University band.

Rushing Suspended

An announcement yesterday advised that fraternity rushing will be suspended from 8:00 until 8:30 o'clock in the fraternity houses, but will continue immediately after the rally. Frathat American college students prisoner for ten minutes today graduate student in the Univer- ternity members are requested to bring their visitors to the rally for the half-hour pep period.

Rameses III, famous Tar Heel mascot, will be on hand to kindle the enthusiasm of the multitude. He arrived unexpectedly yesterday afternoon in a cloud of wool and is all set and rarin' to go.

In addition to the parade and several speeches by members of the football team and others, the University band will add to the festivities with its first public appearance of the year.

Auto Procession

The automobile parade will begin at the fire house and led by the fire engine, proceed around the campus several times before coming to rest at South building. All available cars will (Continued on page two)

Heads of Committees and Four Directors Will Have Organization Session at 10:30.

Chairmen of all the Y. M. C. A. committees and a committee from the board of directors will meet in the Y. M. C. A. office at assembly period today.

The complete program of the organization for the year includes four major parts. A director has been named to supervise each part. The meeting today is to enable the chairmen The Richard H. Whitehead and supervisors to make plans Medical society will give a wel- and complete the organization.

Faculty Supervisors

The divisions and supervisors tonight in Graham Memorial, are: religious and spiritual acsion and off-campus activities, Dr. Roberson is well-known to J. Maryon Saunders; social and the students here, and is an in- moral educational activities,

C. Grier, Phil Hammer, B. S. Dr. Roberson has served for Smith, Simmons Patterson, Ray-

Dr. Berryhill's regime, served | Chairmen of several remainas director of the University in- ing committees will be appointed